
 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 2 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) #11142 

Upper Marlboro Detention Center, Surveillance System Upgrade 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations contained 

in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP 

is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be 

construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 

interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

 

1. Question:          There are large book shelves behind the desks.  Would they be 

  able to be moved in order to run cabling? 

 

Response:         No. 

 

2.         Question:          Are there any restriction/guidelines for "wireless"     

 (Radio frequency) equipment? 

 

Response:   District Court requires all hard wired devices 

 

3.         Question:         Would the government allow wireless door releases in this area? 

 

Response:   No 

 

 



4.         Question:         Will an amendment be posted to include the details given at  

 the sitevisit? 

Response: Yes, we have shared a Questions/ Responses No. 1 posted on the    

Procurement website and https://emma.maryland.gov (EMMA) 

 

5.         Question:          In the Commissioner's Lobby, (1) existing camera will be     

   removed and replaced.  (1) intercom will be installed next to the       

   commissioners' entrance door 5 feet from the floor."  ADA  

   regulations state that an intercom should not be mounted higher  

   than 48" from the floor if the intercom is accessible from the front  

   and no more than 50" if the intercom is accessible from the side.   

   We were wondering if the 5' measurement call out in the SOW 

   was a typo and 50" was what was intended.  Please provide  

   clarification.   

 

Response:   It is 5 feet from the floor. 

 

6.         Question:          In the SOW it states "All cabling and monitors for the existing  

surveillance system will be removed".  Does the Administrative    

Office of the Courts (AOC) intend for the contractor to dispose 

of, i.e., recycle the cabling and monitors or is it the AOC's intent 

to manage the assets after they are removed? 

 

Response:  The awarded contractor will only take cabling from the building   

all devices will be collected by the project manager. 
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